KUDUN 🛃 PARTNERS



Languages

- Thai
- English

Education

- LL.M in Energy and Environmental Laws (with commendation), University of Aberdeen, UK
- LL.B in Business Law (2nd Class Honor), Chulalongkorn University, Thailand

Professional Qualifications

- Extraordinary Member, Thai Bar Association of Thailand
- Attorney at law License, Lawyer Council of Thailand
- Notarial Services Attorney, Lawyer Council of Thailand

www.kudunandpartners.com

Kudun and Partners 23rd Floor, Unit C and F, Gaysorn Tower 127 Ratchadamri Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan Bangkok, 10330, Thailand

Salinthip Anpattanakul

Associate

T: +66 2 838 1750 ext. [.] E: salinthip.a@kap.co.th

Profile

Salinthip has over 7 years of experience in the Corporate and M&A Practice, where she is involved in a broad range of assignments relating to foreign investments in Thailand including company incorporation, share sale and purchase agreements, transfer agreements such as term sheets, letter of intent and shareholders' agreements. She is particularly well versed in real estate, labour and employment, intellectual property and data privacy. She has accumulated experience across multiple industries including real estate, e-commerce and technology.

Areas of expertise

- Corporate and Commercial
- Real Estate
- Labor and Employment
- Intellectual Property

Professional Experience

- Senior Associate, Silk Legal (March 2017 April 2022)
- Associate Lawyer, Lorenz & Partners Co., Ltd., (June 2011- Feb 2013)
- Lawyer, Bamrung Suvicha Apisakdi Law Associates (BSA Law), (July 2010 – June 2011)

Practice Focus

A selection of matters in which Salinthip has been involved include:

- Advising a selection of clients on foreign investment and corporate registration in Thailand including drafting relevant agreements and instruments such as joint venture agreement, non-disclosure agreement, investment agreement etc.
- Preparing and reviewing applications for multiple companies in connection with company incorporation and amendment registration, capital increase, capital decrease, company dissolution and liquidation including Representative office, US Treaty of Amity company, Foreign Business License (FBL) and Foreign Business Certificate (FBC).

KUDUN 🛃 PARTNERS

- Assisting several companies on different types of applications including liaising with governmental bodies such as Department of Business Development (DBD), the Revenue Department, Board of Investment (BOI), Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and Thai Customs.
- Representing various startup founders and shareholders on negotiating, drafting and reviewing various transaction agreements related to "Startup Crowdfunding" process including share sale and purchase agreements, share subscription agreement, shareholders agreements as well as advising on action plan, the condition precedents compliance and preparing applications for any related corporate registrations etc.
- Representing multiple companies in negotiating, drafting and reviewing various type of agreements related to properties, including property sale and purchase agreement, assets sale and purchase agreements, lease agreement, sub-lease agreement, hire-purchase agreement etc.

Publications

- Author of "COVID-19: What Are Its Implications on Employers and Employees in Thailand?"
- Author of "Update: Thai Law Now Permits Digital Board and Shareholder Meetings"
- Author of "Summary of Thailand's Personal Data Protection Act"